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CLARIFICATION 1 
 

RFP25-8227 
Airborne Lidar Survey and derived products (Tonga and RMI) 

Date of notification: 27/08/2025 
To: Interested bidders 

Subject: Clarifications to RFP25-8227 
Deadline for submission: 14/09/2025 

 

 

Clarifications to questions: 

1. Question – Shape File 

On page 11 D. Table 1, item 1 and page 13 D Table 2, item 1 there is a KML file of the associated areas that 

is to be provided but is not posted to the tender site.  Can you kindly provide the KML files for the Marshall 

Islands and Tonga areas as stated in the tender document? 

 

Answer 

Please note that  you can access the relevant geospatial information here:  Sites 

Also note that these areas around all targeted islands are only indicative -  technical specification 

highlights the need for full coverage down to a minimum of 35m depth and until signal fades out 

2. Question 

Is there any leeway in the time frame for acquisition and data processing that SPC has allotted? 
November and December 2025 is ambitious for the amount of flying needed to capture full coverage for 
the 6 island areas of interest in Tonga and RMI. For our lowest flight altitude (which affords the highest 
point density) we estimate more than 300 hours of flight time, and considering the weather and pilot 
duty hours, this is likely to require more than 60 days to complete. 

 

Answer 

While we would rather some key milestones delivered before the end of the year (for contract 

management purposes with donor), we do have some flexibility - importantly, Lidar data should be 

delivered before April 2026.  

 

3. Question 

With the concerns about the acquisition schedule in mind, would SPC consider adjusting the acquisition 

timeline if our team's sensor is operating in the western Pacific already? This would keep mobilization costs 

very low. 

Answer 

https://spccloud-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/herveda_spc_int/EmdQW69KCh9OnYARgVdIszUBpCOWduSkJM50vy9QmCVtkw?e=O1oJWW&xsdata=MDV8MDJ8cHJvY3VyZW1lbnRAc3BjLmludHwzOTZmZGFiYjQ3NWE0NGJiMGUzYzA4ZGRkZjgwMjJkZnxmNzIxNTI0ZGVhNjA0MDQ4YmM0Njc1N2Q0YjVmOWZlOHwwfDB8NjM4OTEyNDYzNjIyOTQwMzcxfFVua25vd258VFdGcGJHWnNiM2Q4ZXlKRmJYQjBlVTFoY0draU9uUnlkV1VzSWxZaU9pSXdMakF1TURBd01DSXNJbEFpT2lKWGFXNHpNaUlzSWtGT0lqb2lUV0ZwYkNJc0lsZFVJam95ZlE9PXwwfHx8&sdata=TnV4YjV1UnFpVnBOQS9WSk1WNVlsMWVzeE8yUmhITWVQbFh1K0NUdTBmQT0%3d
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Yes 

4. Question 

Has SPC considered splitting this into two tenders? This might make the initial acquisition and data 
processing time frame more practical. 

Answer 

No - We actively worked on blending investment for Lidar into a single procurement to ensure cost-

effectiveness and limiting burden on our regional resources.  

 
5. Question 

The response annexes are provided in two versions for Annex 4; one within the RFP document and a 
different one in the separate documents, as shown below. I am currently combining parts of these 
documents to include referees and the four Technical Requirements, but could you please clarify if 
there is one version you want used over the other? 

Answer 

Please note that Annex 4 in the RFP document will be used. The template is attached to this document.  

 
 
6. Question 

Section E. Delivery Requirements states that the Classified Point Cloud is to include classes for Ground, 
Vegetation-H-M-L, Building, Road, Water.  

For the Vegetation-H-M-L class, can SPC provide the height definitions for each class? For example, low 
vegetation (0.5 m <height<= 2.0 m), medium vegetation (2.0 <height<= 5.0 m), high vegetation (5.0 
<height)? 

Answer 

• We are thinking of the following categories: 

Low: x<1m - includes grasses, small shrubs etc… 

Medium: 1m<x<5m - typically includes larger shrubs, young trees, etc… 

High: x>5m – Mature trees and tall canopy structure 

• That being said, if bidders would like to recommend other thresholds and reasons for them, we are 

keen to read it. 

 
7. Question 

For the Building class, can SPC provide the minimum mapping unit for classification? For example, ≤ 
10m2 ? Also, is there a classification accuracy specification? Or are bidders able to use partially 
automated classification tools?  

 

 

 

Answer 

https://www.spc.int/sites/default/files/tenderfiles/2025-07/RFP25-8227%20Airborne%20Lidar%20Survey%20and%20derived%20products%20%28Tonga%20and%20RMI%29.pdf
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fview.officeapps.live.com%2Fop%2Fview.aspx%3Fsrc%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.spc.int%252Fsites%252Fdefault%252Ffiles%252Ftenderfiles%252F2025-07%252FAnnex%2525201%252520-%2525204.docx%26wdOrigin%3DBROWSELINK&data=05%7C02%7Cprocurement%40spc.int%7Cc03da3a051dd4742af1f08dde074fef7%7Cf721524dea604048bc46757d4b5f9fe8%7C0%7C0%7C638913515500694699%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KsEaEODYuwQaZ%2FNH%2BYCC4%2Fd%2BNQpdcG2CuzwR7YvHRY8%3D&reserved=0
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We did not specify a minimum requirement for the MMU – overall evaluation will emphasise on best 

value for money; best compromise between quality and cost. Partially automated tool is perfectly fine, 

as long as it comes with adequate validation and estimated uncertainty is low.  

 
 
8. Question 

Annex 4: TECHNICAL PROPOSAL SUBMISSION FORM indicates that bidders must provide details of three 
reference clients, but the form only has space for two. Should bidders simply adjust the table 
accordingly to include information for three references?  

 

Answer 

Yes 
 
9. Question 

We note pricing is to be provided inclusive of applicable taxes. Could you indicate what (if any) goods 
and services taxes should be charged on services invoiced to the client and if it differs between Tonga 
and RMI, please?  

Answer 

Please note that all taxes should be inclusive in your prices 
 
10. Question 

The RFP gives an indefinite project submission date of "March 2026", but it was discussed at the pre-bid 
meeting that an April submission was the goal. I am uncertain of whether to interpret this as 1 Mar 26, 
31 Mar 26, 1 Apr 26 or other. Could you please provide a firm date for the final project submission? 

Answer 

March is a tentative date, and the final date will be discussed with the awardee during contract 

negotiation but it we around end of March and April.  

 

 

11. Question 
 

Is the 1-week LIDAR manipulation training 1 week total between Tonga and RMI, or 1 week each for Tonga 

and RMI (i.e. 2 weeks total) 

 

Answer 

We are requiring proposal including 2 weeks training in total, 1 week in Tongatapu, Tonga and 1 week in 

Majuro, Marshall Islands 
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12. Question 

Point Cloud Classification: Should inland water bodies (e.g., rivers, ponds, lakes) be classified as 

bathymetry? Is there a requirement for rivers (e.g., of a certain width across)? Or, can all inland water 

bodies be classified as Class 9 - Water? 

 

Answer 

All in-land water body can be classified as Class-9:Water. Please note that there is no rivers in Tonga and 

Marshall Islands 

 

13. Question 

Point Cloud Classification: What are the minimum requirements for the classification of roads (e.g., road 

surface type-no dirt roads, road size/width)? 

 

Answer 

Same as above 

 

14. Question 

Topographic Lidar: is processed intensity imagery required for topographic lidar (or just for bathymetric 

lidar)? 

 

Answer 

We would like to procure Intensity imagery for both Topo and Bathy lidar. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All the information from the RFP25-8227 document not mentioned in this clarification document 

remains unchanged. 

 

 

------------------------ END ----------------------- 


